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To the Honorable Common Council CLINT B. MUCHE
of the City of Milwaukee ARSI SIS

Room 205 — City Hall

Attorney

RE: Communications from ALTERNATIVE CLAIMS MANGEMENT
on behalf of BELL AMBULANCE
C.I File. N}o. 1032-2022-1242

Dear Sir or Madam:

Alternative Claims Management on behalf of Bell Ambulance has submitted a
damage claim in the amount of $549,699.56, regarding a collision that occurred on
June 21, 2022, located at or near N. 30th & W. Burleigh Street, when the
Milwaukee Police Department were in pursuit of a vehicle.

Our investigation revealed that on June 21, 2022, at 7:37pm, the Milwaukee Police
Department (MPD) was dispatched to the location at N. 40th & Burleigh Street in
pursuit of an Infiniti Fx35 involved in a homicide. Bell Ambulance was traveling
eastbound on W. Burleigh Street approaching N. 30" Street, while MPD was
traveling northbound on N. 30th Street with its lights and siren activated when the
impact occurred. |
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To the Honorable Common Council
of the City of Milwaukee

March 24, 2023

Page Two

The Milwaukee Police Department were acting within the sphere of their
responsibility while police were in pursuit of a subject involved in a homicide.
Accordingly, the City would not be liable for damages and we recommend that the
claim be denied.

Very truly yours,
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J IFER L. WILMAMS
Depity City Attorney
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